Kendall County Juvenile Justice Council (JJC) Council Meeting

Kendall County Courthouse Jury Assembly room January 30,2024 3:30 p.m.

Meeting Minutes

- I. Call to order: EW called the meeting to order at 3:34pm
- II. Roll call: Present -Kelly DeGarmo, Jacqueline Juodis, Shelley Senffner, , Michelle Hawley, Chris Warmbold, Ryan Phelps, Jason Bastin, Elizabeth Karales, Brenda Karales, Eric Weis, Alice Elliott, Jason Andrade, McKinleigh Killham, Andrew Nickel, Robert Goscher, Joe Fornell, Zach, Klatt, Ethan Lawrence, Madeline Mundinger, Arissa Hunt
- III. Approval of Agenda: Motion to approve agenda by JB, seconded by JA- passed
- IV. Approval of minutes from last meeting, November 28, 2023- Motioned by JB, seconded by SS- Passed.
- V. New business
 - A. Committee Reports
 - 1. Membership/Committee assignments Brenda Karales Some changes will be coming for next meeting, please let Brenda know if there are changes to committees that need to be made. Need representation from Plano, Yorkville, and Oswego East.
 - a. Open meeting Act- All members 100% compliance with OMA certification.
 - 2. Juvenile Justice Planning Alice Elliott- No progress on the LMS training platform that was discussed last meeting. A planning meeting date is to be set before the next full council meeting to present a proposal for the platform.
 - 3. Resource/Development/Funding/Grants- Brenda Karales- A large number of grants (15) are being distributed today. A reminder that the 5K is how these grants are funded and continued support and participation is needed to keep it going.
 - 4. Legislative no report
 - 5. School Safety Plan- Shelley Senffner- "I love you guys" training will be offered in the fall district wide. There will be regional safety teams created- Grundy/Kendall with representatives from the school safety teams. The intention is to increase communication of schools in case of a large-scale incident or disaster.
 - 6. Interagency Assessment Michelle Hawley
 - a. Sex trafficking training- January is awareness month. Social Media campaign to the public, Flyers to the schools to distribute, Probation staff translated to Spanish for distribution. Shared by police departments as well. Facts regarding human trafficking were provided weekly via social media.
 - 7. Program/Resource Guide Ryan Phelps- No report. A request for someone else to head up this committee was made due to Ryans time commitment.
 - 8. Fundraising Committee Brenda Karales
 - a. 2024 SKY 5K- meeting today at 4pm. SKY run is scheduled for 05-11-24. It was requested for everyone to seek sponsors and promote the run.

9. Scholarship Committee – Ryan Phelps

a. 2024 Scholarships- meeting today at 4pm. The Board approved \$1500 to be distributed via scholarships. Would like to distribute at the 5K run.

VI. Presentation of Truancy Grants.

Boulder Hill Elementary School- not present

Bristol Bay Elementary School- not present

Bristol Grade School- Victor Perez

Circle Center Grade School- not present

Emily G john School-Leslie Preston

Grande Reserve Elementary- Sarah Countryman

Oswego East High School-Margaret Darnell

Oswego High School- not present

PH Miller Elementary- not present

Plano High School-Robert Gosch

Traughber Jr. High School- Casey Spranger

Yorkville Grade School- Linda Hafenrichter

Yorkville High School- Joe Cornell

Yorkville Middle School- Tabitha Collman

Plano Talk- Kelly DeGarmo

VII. Citizens to be heard- none

VIII. Next Meeting, April 30, 2024 at 3:30 p.m.in Jury Assembly Room

IX. Adjournment-3:50pm motion to adjourn by AN, seconded by CW- passed.